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From: Simon | Hutchinson GRO
Sent: 21/10/2019 14:46:13 _
To: Ben Beabey | GRO «]; Helen Dickinson GRO i Mark Raymond
GRO i , ;
cc: Rodric Williams! GRO b Sarah Todd GRO ;; Emma Campbell-
Danesh i GRO i Andrew Parsons GRO IVictoria Brooks
] GRO i
Subject: Re: Update Letter to Prosecutors on Horizon - Legal privilege/confidential/do not share
Ben
Acknowledged, thank you.
Regards
Simon Hutchinson
POL Security Manager NI
From: Ben Beabey < GRO |
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2019 3:42:07 PM ‘
To: Simon | Hutchinson 4 GRO +; Helen Dickinson < GRO s
Mark Raymond <i GRO p
Cc: Rodric Williams < GRO ;; Sarah Todd < GRO ;; Emma Campbell-
Daneshi GRO >: andrew.parsons < GRO t Victoria Brooks
i GRO >

Subject: Update Letter to Prosecutors on Horizon - Legal privilege/confidential/do not share

Dear POL Security
Legal privilege/confidential/do not share this email

1. {attach aform of letter which comes with approval from POL Legal {and approval from WBD and CartwrightKing
—see email below); thisletter is a generic update letter to go to Prosecutors concerning Horizon issues. You
will see that you will have to add the name of whoever from Security is sending this letter and also that it will
require you to send further updates once the Horizon Judgment from the GLO is available.

2. Apart from the Prosecutor in Northern freland desling with the Andrea Gourley case {see below) POL Legal
advise that the attached letter should be sent by POL Security without delay to each Prosecutor which received
your previous Horizon “Disclosure for CPS” letter in the past/any other Prosecutor thereby providing a Horizon
related update. Please can you ensure within Security {assuming you are content with the attached) that the
attached letter is sent out to those Prosecutors accordingly. If there is any uncertainty, please let me know.

3. Helen, the attached letter should also be sent to the Prosecutors in those cases you emailed Legal about this
morning where there have besn Guiity Pleas meanwhiie.

4. As for the Northern Ireland Prosecutor dealing with the Andrea Gourley case; Legal are finishing working on a
response to them which {a} deals with the guestions raised by the Defence and (b} which includes an update on
Horizon — 5o Simon — please do not send the attached letter to that NI Prosecutor in the Gourley case— we
should have a bespoke letter for them ready for vou during the course of today / tomorrow.
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Any questions, please let me know — otherwise Legal will assume that POL Security will deal with the attached letter as
above.

Regards

Hen

Ben Beabey

Senior Legal Counsel, Dispute Resolution and Brand
Finslbury Diais

28 Finsbury Street

London EC2Y SAQ

"...GRO_ |
From: Emma Campbell-Danesh [mailto; GRO ]
Sent: 21 October 2019 12:28
To: Ben Beabey < GRO >
Cc: andrew.parsons < GRO > Victoria Brooks <: GRO >; Sarah Todd
4 GRO i

Subject: RE: Horizon IT system - urgent assistance on Monday please - Pond Park PO - Legal privilege/confidential/do not
share

Ben

Thanks for your email and phone call. Andy and | have now discussed the generic letter (final version attached) and we
are happy that the small changes in the specific letter don't cut across what we are saying here. CK already approved this
tatter on Friday so it is now ready for Rod {0 approve.,

We've made some very smail changes to the specific lefter in light of Martin/Ben's emails and as requested have sent this
back to CK for final approval, We have informed CK of the urgency and will continue to chase them so [l get the specific
latter back to you as soon as | can. | have also raised with them the point 4 in your emall to Helen regarding cases where
a guilty plea has besn entered in the meantime.

if you have any quastions, please let me know.

Kind regards,

Emma

Emma Campbell-Danesh
Associate
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP

GRO

Sign up for legal updates_e-newslelfers and event invitations
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womblehonddickinson.com
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you
have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system.
Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically
stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: Finsbury Dials,
20 Finsbury Street, London EC2Y 9AQ.
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“Post Office Limited is committed to protecting your privacy. Information about how we do this can be found
on our website at www.postoffice couk/mrivacy”
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